
ADDENDUM THREE 
 

DATE:  October 18, 2011 
 
TO:  All Vendors 
 
FROM:  Mary Carmichael, Materiel Administrator 
  NE Dept. of Correctional Services 
 
RE:  Questions and Answers for RFP 58995-Z6 
  Inmate Telemedicine 

 
 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 
 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Request For 
Proposal (RFP).  The questions and answers are to be considered as part of RFP 58995-Z6. 
 

QUESTIONS ANSWERS 
 1.  Does NDCS use a computerized patient 
records system?  If yes, what is the name of 
the system?  
  
2.  Are there correctional nurses (or staff) at 
each location to assist with patient care and 
equipment connectivity for the tele-medicine 
appointments? 
  
3.  Corrections Information Technology staff 
will be needed to help coordinate room 
configuration, wiring, and equipment 
installation.  Is there IT staff at each facility or 
are they centralized? 
  
4.  At the patient location, is it acceptable to 
have the tele-video access through a 
computer?  Or is the patient restricted from 
having computer access? 
  
5.  What rooms are currently available with 
equipment and how are they configured? 
  
6.  As a starting point for providers, will a list of 
current providers utilized by NDCS be 
available? 
  
7.  Are Nebraska licensed mid-level providers, 
(Physicians Assistant, Advanced Practice 

No. 
 
 
 
Yes. 
 
 
 
 
Centralized, but will be available. 
 
 
 
 
 
Computer may be used, but inmates are 
restricted from having computer access.  Staff 
will assist. 
 
 
None. 
 
 
Yes. 
 
 
 
An initial assessment by the NDCS Medical 
Director will determine acceptability. 
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Register Nurses) acceptable as providers? 
  
8.  Requirement “J” refers to subcontractors. Is 
each individual provider considered a 
subcontractor or just the entities employing 
them? 
  
9.  With the number of people to be served at 
each location, possibly 2 or 3 rooms will need 
to be identified to locate tele-video equipment.  
Will these rooms be hard wired for direct 
computer/video connection, or is wireless 
service available? 
  
10.  Have the rooms been identified to be used 
at each facility? 
  
11.  A priority list has been created for facility 
activation.  Is there also a list of priorities for 
the specialties to be implemented?    
  
12.  Is data available on the number of medical 
appointments at each facility and occurrences 
of each medical specialty?  
  
13.  Within tele-psych, are there guidelines for 
the number of visits per patient during a 
specified time frame?  
  
14.  Does Tele-psych also include substance 
addiction? 
  
15.  Is there a special process for adding a 
provider for NDCS, or is it the standard 
process directly with BCBS PPO? 
 

 
 
Entities employing subcontractors. 
 
 
 
 
Only one room per facility.  Hard wire or 
wireless will be discussed with the successful 
vendor and NDCS IT Staff for a final 
determination.  Wireless is limited. 
 
 
 
No. 
 
 
Not at this time. 
 
 
 
Yes. 
 
 
 
No. 
 
 
 
No. 
 
 
 
BCBS PPO. 

 


